

18th January, 2017

Mrs J Richards, West Lodge,
88 High St., Balsham, CB21 4EP
Parish Clerk
j.richards597@btinternet.com

WEST WICKHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Members:

You are hereby summoned to the meeting of the Parish Council to be held in the Village Hall, West Wickham on Monday 23rd January at 7.30pm.

Public and press:

You are invited to attend the whole meeting and are welcome to speak at the end of the meeting.

AGENDA

1. Apologies:

2. **Minutes** of the meeting held on Monday 28th November to be signed as correct.

3.. **Declarations of Interest:** *To notify the Clerk of any declarations of interest from members for any items to be discussed.*

4. Matters arising:

- a) *Dean Road Hedging:* Update by Cllr. Licence
- b) *Dear Road junction re grips:* Update
- c) *Signage repairs:* Update
- d) *Pavements:* Update

5. **Broadband:** Update by Cllr. Schuilenburg

6. Planning:

App.No.			P.C.	SCDC
S/2108	W Stone	Appeal change of use of stables to single dwelling	Objected	Refused appeal
S/2483	Mrs A Stone	Erection of dwelling	Supported	Approved
S/3243	J Kimble	Discharge of planning obligations	Supported	
S/3417	S Churcher	Ancillary resid.annexe	Objected	
S/3433	Jellycat Ltd	Erection of ext. to existing warehouse	Supported	

7. Correspondence:

8. **Finance:** Account spreadsheet distributed to all Cllrs.

a) *Authorised payments:*

- £139.60 HM Rev.& Customs for 3rd qrt of PAYE (chq. 768)
- £372.34 Mrs J Richards for Dec/Jan. less PAYE (chq. 769)
- £ 90.00 J.P.Gardening for 6 cuts of wildlife area (chq. 770)
- £ 71.78 David Sergeant for Neighbourhood Plan Banner (chq. 771)
- £ 61.23 Trevor Hall for Postbox and stationery (chq. 772)
- £ 88.00 A.Morris for Village Voice costs. (chq. 773)
- £600.00 West Wickham Parochial Church Council (chq.774)

b) *Monies received:* None

c) *Budget for 2017/18 and set Precept for 2017/1*

9. **Neighbourhood Plan:** Update by Cllr. Hall

10. Maintenance:

- a) Gritting: Update Cllr. Schuilenburg
- b) Vacant half allotment (12b)
- c) Speed Indicator equipment re traffic issues
- d) Flooding

11. Local Forum Meetings: 25th January, 7.30pm at Castle Camps

12. Playground report:

13. Neighbourhood Watch: Update by Cllr. Schuilenburg

14. Parish Nurse: Update

15. Reports on meetings attended by Councillors:

16. Report by County Cllr. Hickford

17. Report by Dist.Cllrs. Fraser/Turner

18. Any Other Business:

Dates for next year Parish Council meetings.

Signed.....Parish Clerk

The next meeting will be held on Monday 27th March 2017 at 7.30pm